

# Storm Water Board Public Meeting and Work Session Meeting Minutes September 27, 2016 at 7:00 pm

The Storm Water Board for the Town of Cedar Lake held a Public Meeting and Work Session on September 27, 2016. The meeting was called to order at approximately 7:01 p.m. Members present were: Daniel Enright, Thomas Frick and Paul Steininger. Staff present: Don Oliphant, Engineer, Scott Hutchinson, Foreman, Public Works, Robert Carnahan, Town Council and Tammy Bilgri Recording Secretary.

# **MINUTES**:

A motion was made by Daniel Enright and seconded by Thomas Frick to approve the August 23, 2016 Public Meeting and Work Session Minutes as presented.

Daniel Enright	Thomas Frick	Paul Steininger	Vote
Yes	Yes	Yes	3-0

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

A. Muir Woods, Lots 5 & 6, 13660 Muir Ln.-Monte Watt, owner of Lot 6. Just got drawings from Torrenga Engineering today. Plans are to alleviate the erosion problem between the two lots. Planning on taking a six (6) foot structure and putting it at the intersection. Also a bee hive top to take excess water. From that structure there will be approximately seventy-six (76) foot of three (3) foot tile which will take it to the ditch. Don Oliphant asked what is being done to stop the water from overtopping the curb line. Mr. Watt stated he was not going to dig up the town owned street. Discussion on path of water ensued. Don Oliphant stated he will look over the plans. Will need Plan Commission approval on these plans.

A motion was made by Daniel Enright and seconded by Thomas Frick to send engineering plans from Mr. Watt to the Plan Commission.

Daniel Enright	Thomas Frick	Paul Steininger	Vote
Yes	Yes	Yes	3-0

A motion was made by Daniel Enright and seconded by Thomas Frick to follow engineer recommendation for the Watt project.

Daniel Enright	Thomas Frick	Paul Steininger	Vote
Yes	Yes	Yes	3-0

- B. Linda Hughes, 13602 Wicker Ave.-Don Oliphant stated need plan commission to decide if this can be handled with Item A.
- C. Josh Strominski, 13700 Lauerman St.-Don Oliphant stated Cedar Lake Ministries contacted him about adding some structures and drainage. We told them they would be responsible for costs. It is in the Town's hands, trying to find funding to get this done. May not happen till next year. We will not be responsible for tree decay. Need to get multiple bids. Discussion on budget funds available.
- D. Larry Berger, 6826 W. 128<sup>th</sup> Ln., drainage issues-Scott Hutchinson stated they cored the whole for him and stubbed it out and he had his trench dug. This is complete. **REMOVE FROM AGENDA**

### **NEW BUSINESS:** None

## **WRITTEN COMMUNICATION:**

A. Fred Kujawa, 13325 Schmal St.-Don Oliphant stated he has been out and the ditch is clear. Public works has cleared and widened the ditch. The problem seems to be on railroad property. Would need to contact railroad to clear their property. Scott Hutchinson stated it is a pitch problem. Don Oliphant is going to try to find a contact for the railroad.

**PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS:** Scott Hutchinson stated the Highgrove project is completed.

Storm Water Board Public Meeting Minutes September 27, 2016

PUBLIC COMMENT: None				
Discussion ensued between Mr. Watt, Mr. Csikos, Mr. Goff and the Board on item A. of Old Business.				
ADJOURNMENT: 8:09 PM				
PRESS SESSION: None				
Paul Steininger - Chairman	Daniel Enright - Vice-Chairman			
The same Field Advantage	Town Pilet Provide Country			
Thomas Frick - Member	Tammy Bilgri - Recording Secretary			

Storm Water Board Public Meeting –October 25, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

The Town of Cedar Lake is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, please contact the Town Hall at (219) 374-7400.